

Jennifer D. Reisz jreisz@kleinlaw.com Cell Phone: (559) 250- 4301

Fresno Office

2721 Ventura Street Suite 211 Fresno, CA 93721

Bakersfield Office

10000 Stockdale Highway Suite 200 Bakersfield, CA 93311 Phone: (661) 395-1000 Fax: (661) 326-0418

www.kleinlaw.com

Jennifer D. Reisz | Partner

Jennifer D. Reisz is a partner in the firm's Corporate and Business Transactions, Real Estate, and Estate Planning Departments. Jennifer has a broad practice and advises clients on a wide variety of matters, including agricultural and corporate business, commercial finance, real estate acquisitions and financing, water rights, and negotiating real estate contracts for large-scale renewable energy projects. Prior to joining Klein DeNatale Goldner, Jennifer served many years as General Counsel for one of the largest privately held, vertically integrated farming companies in California based in Fresno, California that grows multiple crops, including pistachios, almonds, citrus, blueberries, cherries, and raisins in multiple counties in California. Jennifer is a member of the Fresno County and Kern County Bar Associations, and the Association of Corporate Counsel. Jennifer also currently serves as a Risk Prevention Specialist for Kappa Kappa Gamma Fraternity.

Practice Focus

Agribusiness, Corporate Business, Real Estate, Estate Planning, and Civil Litigation

Bar Admissions

State Bar of California, 1998

Education

Bachelor of Science, California State University Fresno, 1992 - Business Finance

Juris Doctor, San Joaquin College of Law, 1998

Professional Associations and Leadership

Association of Corporate Counsel Fresno County Bar Association Kern County Bar Association Kappa Kappa Gamma Fraternity - Risk Prevention Specialist

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2023 – Present Maricopa Orchards, LLC, Senior Legal Counsel, 2021 - 2023 Maricopa Orchards, LLC, General Counsel, 2011 - 2021 Felger & Associates, 1998 - 2011

